Department of Transportation & Public Facilities

Statewide Design & Engineering Services Division
Phone: 907-465-2960
Fax: 907-465-3124

TO: Distribution DATE: June 6, 2024
FROM: Lauren Little, P.E.\)’ SUBJECT: Chief Engineer’s Directive:
Chief Engineer Standard Modification — Liquidated
Damages

The attached specifications update the daily charge to contractors for liquidated damages for failure to complete on
time.

Incorporate the attached GCP 80 into contracts bid under the Alaska Standard Specifications for Airport
Construction for projects advertised after June 30, 2024.

Incorporate the attached HSM20-43A into contracts bid under the Alaska Standard Specifications for highway
Construction projects advertised after June 30, 2024. Highway standard modification HSM20-43 is rescinded
effective July 1, 2024.

Alaska Standard Specifications for Highway Construction, 2020 Edition, Standard Modifications and Special
Provisions are available online at: http://dot.alaska.gov/stwddes/dcsconst/index.shtml

Attachments:
Airport Specification GCP 80
Highway Standard Modification HSM20-43A
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